CHAD M SWANN

57 Sesame Street• Braintree, VT 05060 • 802-595-7300 • chadswann1977@yahoo.com • chadswann.com

Now

Independent Contractor Web Design

Web 1 / 2015 - Current

I have experience with HTML5, CSS3, PHP, MYSOLI, SOL and some JAVASCRIPT. I am also experienced with Photo Shop and Illustrator. Some examples of web site features I can create are: database table creation, web site login/ registration, password recovery and password change, forms, hover effects for images and text, image viewer, slide show, auto email system, drop down menu, pop-up boxes and many other various php web based applications. If you can think it up I can create it!

Recent Work History

Progressive Plastics Williams Town, VT 1/2013 - Current

Operator, Tool Room, Ware House, Supervisor, Material Handler

Throughout my time at progressive I have worked in a few different positions to meet company needs.

Knee Binding Stowe, VT Laborer 8/2012 -10/2012

This was a temporary position; job duties included light manufacturing and assembly.

Milton, VT

Manufacturing Tec 07/2007 - 9/2009

I worked in the finishing area and roughing area. This included duties such as de-burring of parts. Operating extrude hone and wash machine. Plugging parts to print specifications. Final inspection of all parts to print. Additionally I operated the water jet, drill press lathes and milling machines as needed.

Triangle Metal Fabrication Milton, VT 8/2004 - 1/2007Laborer

I straitened parts, used OD grinding machines, operated shank relief, performed back off and flute grinding.

Education

The Art Institute of Pittsburgh

Associates of Science-Web Design and Interactive Media

Center for Technology Essex, - Machine Tool Technology

Certification Certificate

Bellows Free Academy, St. Alban, Vermont (High School), 2001 -2005

- General
- Electronics and Technology
- **Tech Connections Program**
- Automotive Repair

St. Albans Town Middle and Elementary schools, St. Albans Vermont

General

References

Grant Flood 802-223-6547 Adam Coolum 802-393-7430 Sherrill Hallock, 802-595-7300